: MrJohn Sheils DU A
o Plannlng & Environmental Consultants
.31 Ath|umney Castle
" “Navan »

Co. Meath

. 26/09/2014°

"Dear Mr Shells

: - E En virenmental

Prolecl ion Agen(y o
ekt o Ceemeed

B Thank you for your lettér dated 26/09/14 concernmg the tlmeframe for submlssron of EIS’

. forthe fol|owmg waste licence apphcatlon i

o Sand & Gravel Merchants (W0264 01)
Kiernan’s Sand & Gravel (W0262 01)
Clashford Recovery Facrhty Ltd (W0265 01)

[

Havmg revrewed the_contents of your letter the Agency, grven the partlcular crrcumstances

- Patnck Geoghegan/

regrster numbers above L

- - _Yours sincerely.

‘Senior Inspector

. Office of Climate, chensmg & Resource Use," :

‘Envrronmental Protectron Agency

T Wexford

~ ofthis casg, is agreeable to. allow up to Frlday 10‘h October 2014 for the receipt of these EIS
: 'submlssmns ‘ : . , ,

_;If you have any further querres or concerns in relatlon to thrs matter p|ease contact the -
: -'under5|gned : o ‘

: V.';Please dlrect all correspondence in relatlon to thrs matter to Admrmstratron Llcensmg
L Unit, Offlce of Climate, chensmg & Resource Use Enwronmental Protection Agency,
;Headquarters, PO.Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the _ .




